Sarosiek, Tara S.

From: Steven Tabackman <steven.tabackman@ferc.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 12, 2013 11:11 AM

To: Sarosiek, Tara S.

Cc: McSwain, William M.; Lauren Rosenblatt; James Owens (James.Owens@ferc.gov)
Subject: Re: Preliminary Findings in PJM Up-to-Congestion Trading Investigation
Attachments: Chen-TFS findings issued-WMc.pdf

Tara,

I apologize. At the last minute on Friday | saw a typo on p.2 and replaced it. | must have inadvertently
extracted pages 2 and 3 without intending to or realizing it and then only replaced page 2. Sorry about that. A
full version is attached.

Steve

On Monday, August 12, 2013, Sarosiek, Tara S. wrote:

Steve,

Can you send us a complete version of the preliminary findings letter? Page 3 is missing from the copy you
sent us on Friday.

Thanks,

Tara S. Sarosiek

Drinker Biddle & ReathLLp
One Logan Square, Ste. 2000
Philadelphia, PA 19103-6996
(215) 988-2581 office
Tara.Sarosiek@dbr.com
www.drinkerbiddle.com
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Disclaimer Required by IRS Rules of Practice: Any discussion of tax matters contained herein is not intended or
written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding any penalties that may be imposed under
Federal tax laws.
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Drinker Biddle & Reath LLP is a Delaware limited liability partnership. The partner responsible for the firm’s
Princeton office is Jonathan I. Epstein, and the partner responsible for the firm’s Florham Park office is Andrew
B. Joseph.
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This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the intended
addressee (or authorized to receive for the intended addressee), you may not use, copy or disclose to anyone the
message or any information contained in the message. If you have received the message in error, please advise
the sender at Drinker Biddle & Reath LLP by reply e-mail and delete the message. Thank you very much.
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